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Building Value in Air.

TO: Greenheck International Representatives
FROM: Rashmi Das, Assistant Marketing Manager, India

DATE: October 4, 2023

SUBJECT: Durga Pooja Navami & Vijayadashami Holiday Schedule

Greenheck India Corporate office and manufacturing facility will be closed on
Monday, 23 October & Tuesday, 24" October, 2023 in observance of Durga
Pooja (Ramnavmi) & Dussehra(Vijaydashami) respectively.

Greenheck India manufacturing facility and the corporate office will return to work
on Wednesday, 25" October.

Happy
Maha Navami
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Maha Navami, also called Durga Navami, is the ninth day of the Hindu festival of
Navarathri or Durga Puja that is celebrated all over India and by the Indian
diaspora spread out all over the world. Maha Navami is the last day of worship
just before the festival ends the following day, which is called Vijaya Dashami.

Vijayadashami, also known as Dussehra, Dasara or Dashain, is a major Hindu
festival celebrated every year at the end of Navaratri. It is observed on the tenth
day of the month of Ashvin, the seventh in the Hindu Luni-Solar Calendar.



